
Upwardly Global Board of Directors
2022 Board Meeting

with a special discussion on:

How We Can Address Barriers to Immigrant and Refugee Economic Inclusion

Friday, December 2, 2022
11:00 AM – 12:00 PM PT

(Open to the Public)

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone
Zoom Link:

https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/j/82376013206?pwd=ZXRoV1Uva0ZEVXZ2N2c5dz
NwaURxQT09

Meeting ID: 823 7601 3206
Passcode: 274938

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,82376013206# US

+19292056099,82376013206# US (New York)

You can also dial in using your phone
Find your local number: https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/u/k9306XxG2

Meeting ID: 823 7601 3206
Passcode: 274938

Please contact: Sylvia Manalo (sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org) with questions.

https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/j/82376013206?pwd=ZXRoV1Uva0ZEVXZ2N2c5dzNwaURxQT09
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/j/82376013206?pwd=ZXRoV1Uva0ZEVXZ2N2c5dzNwaURxQT09
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/u/k9306XxG2


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sylvia Manalo
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Ana Leon; Rebecca Neuwirth
Subject: RESENDING - Re: Notice of Upwardly Global December 2, 2022 Board Meeting - Public Access
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 9:34:58 AM
Attachments: Notice_Upwardly Global Public Board of Directors Meeting_12.02.2022_updated.pdf

 

**Resending message. Please use the attached invitation. Thank you.**

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government 

Dear Madam/Sir:

Please find the attached notice of Upwardly Global's Board of Directors Meeting scheduled on
December 2, 2022 with public access from 11:00 AM-12:00 PM PT. Please use this attached
version. 

Should you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact the
undersigned and/or Upwardly Global's Senior Budget and Grants Compliance Manager Ms.
Ana Leon, who is also copied in this message. Thank you very much.

Warm regards, 

Sylvia

Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Executive Assistant

Upwardly Global

505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018
Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231

On Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 12:23 PM Sylvia Manalo <sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org> wrote:

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government 

mailto:sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
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mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
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Dear Madam/Sir:

Please find attached notice of Upwardly Global's Board of Directors Meeting scheduled on
December 2, 2022 with public access from 11:00 AM-12:00 PM PT.

Should you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact
the undersigned and/or Upwardly Global's Senior Budget and Grants Compliance Manager
Ms. Ana Leon, who is also copied in this message. Thank you very much.

Warm regards, 

Sylvia

Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Executive Assistant

Upwardly Global

505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018
Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231
www.upwardlyglobal.org 

In compliance with data protection laws, Upwardly Global may store and process some personal data
collected through this email. For more information on how Upwardly Global processes personal data,
please see our privacy statement at https://www.upwardlyglobal.org/privacy-policy/.
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